
Minutes 
Local Advisory Committee #2 
11.12.2019 4:00 – 6:00 Lynnwood Fire Department Station #10 
Meeting called by Mike Schindler 
Type of meeting Local Advisory Meeting for Department of Corrections Work Release Expansion 
Facilitator Mike Schindler 
Welcome 
4:00-4:20 Michael Schindler 

Welcome and 
Introductions 

Mike Schindler opened the meeting explaining why we are here and review of last 
meeting.  Introductions of ones in attendance.    

Work Release Program  
4:20-4:50 Theo Lewis 

Discussion 

• Project Activity 
• Data Collection 
• Stakeholder Engagement 
• Eligibility and screening 
• Reentry Focus 
• Progression 
• Population Data 

Site Requirements and Examples   
 
 
 
  

4:50-5:15 Gar Rodside, Nanette Graham 

Discussion 

Basic site requirements 
• # of beds vs current site sqft 
• Timeline review 
• RFQ & RFP process 

 
We have not located any sites as of yet 

 
Questions/Task for follow-up, next meeting details, closing 
5:15-5:45 Mike Schindler 

Discussion 

• How to Navigate the DOC website for more info 
• Contacts info for questions 

 
What questions do you have? 
Please explain the details of siting beds in each county. 
Timeline seems fast. 
Is there currently or has there ever been WR beds in Snohomish Co?   
What percentage of people fail in the WR program? 
What happens after people are released from the WR facility?  Do they have to 
check in with anyone? 
What square footage of building are you looking for?  How many beds are 
typically in each facility? 
When you open these types of facilities is there community concern? 
What other services do you provide other than housing?  Bus passes, etc? 
How long will the RFQ/RFP process take? 
Whoever is chosen to be the builder may not have community support. 
Do you anticipate a WR facility in Snohomish County to be co-ed? 
Are there any preferred locations that you are looking at? 
How would a 20-year lease be negotiated with DOC? 



Minutes 
Next Meeting  
 

December 3, 2019 
4:00-6:00pn 
 
Lynnwood Fire Station 10 
3922 156th SW 
Lynnwood, WA 98087 

 


